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Coordinating Minister for Legal, Political and Security Affairs: [[Widodo Adi Sucipto]]

Coordinating Minister for the Economy: [[Sri Mulyani Indrawati]]

Coordinating Minister for People's Welfare: [ [Aburizal Bakrie] ]

Minister State Secretary : Ir. [[Hatta Rajasal]]

Minister of Home Affairs: Maj. Gen. (Ret.) [[Mardiyanto]]

Minister of Foreign Affairs: Dr. [[Hassan Wirajuda]]

Minister of Defense: Prof. Dr. [[Juwono Sudarsono]]

Minister of Law and Human Rights: [[Andi Mattalattal] SH., MH

Minister of Finance: Dr. [[Sri Mulyani Indrawati]]

Minister of Energy and Natural Resources: Dr. Ir. [[Purnomo Yusgiantoro]]

Minister of Industry: [[Fahmi Idris]]

Minister of Trade: Dr. [[Mari Elka Pangestu]]

Minister of Agriculture: [[Anton Apriantono] ]

Minister of Forestry: [[Malem Sambat Kaban]] M. Si.

Minister of Transportation: [[Jusman Syafii Jamal]]

Minister of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries: [[Freddy Numberi] ]

Minister of Labor and Transmigration: Ir. [[Erman Suparno]] M.B.A.

Minister of Public Works: Ir. [[Djoko Kirmanto]] Dipl., H. E.

Minister of Health: Dr. dr. [[Siti Fadilah Supari] ]

Minister of National Education: [[Bambang Sudibyo]]

Minister of Social Services: Drs. [[Bachtiar Chamsyah]]

Minister of Religious Affairs: [[Muhammad Maftuh Basyunil]

Minister of Culture and Tourism: Ir. [[Jero Wacik]] SE

Minister of Information and Communication: Prof. Dr. Ir. [[Mohammad Nuh]] D.E.A.
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1 Nanggroe Aceh Darussalam Banda Aceh

2 North Sumatra Medan

3 West Sumatra Padang

4 Riau Pekanbaru

5 Riau Islands Tanjung Pinang

6 Jambi Jambi

7 Bengkulu Bengkulu

8 South Sumatra Palembang

9 Bangka—Belitung Pangkal Pinang

10 Lampung Bandar Lampung
11 Jakarta Special Capital Region Jakarta
12 Banten Serang
13 West Java Bandung
14 Central Java Semarang
15 Yogyakarta Special Region Yogyakarta
16 East Java Surabaya
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17 Bali Denpasar
18 West Nusa Tenggara Mataram
19 East Nusa Tenggara Kupang
20 West Kalimantan (W.Borneo) Pontianak
21 Central Kalimantan (C.Borneo) Palangkaraya
22 South Kalimantan (S.Borneo) Banjarmasin
23 East Kalimantan (E.Borneo) Samarinda
24 North Sulawesi Manado
25 Gorontalo Gorontalo
26 Central Sulawesi Palu
27 South East Sulawesi Kendari
28 South Sulawesi Makassar
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30 Maluku (Moluccas) Ambon
31 North Maluku (N.Moluccas) Ternate
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33 West Papua Manokwari
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kotra =JI8 &

E8t 2008E0IE ZHANESE LHI XNAJ=0, 0l 2200 oM S SH-O0rAIeH FTA
LI BHEM(AK-FTAZANE ME 2HM8 ASHEN HE 2MINY B38 L= X
XANE of =10 UCH

20090l SOHAAME 49X FTAZMES =2ct2 H0A AHEN Z€Hote S 018teE &
ctdl HEE 201D JA2H, 2HME8L LetE=2(Normal Track)0l CHEH 2MESME HE &
diofl ef= =AU 2 25822 HSotd UL

Lt. AFTA (OLAIQH SLH Xt 83)

1980 U =EHRH AFE =M EsdHY XA s H0A OtMet =Jt=2t
O BHEEE Soll M2 =MEE0 ss2= UHsge 2Rz =08 9 RS E
Ol

19923 120l &JIE20AM JHEE M4XH ASEANEASIZUA B2 AFTA 280 3
A oo, 1992 122 XI2t=EL0IA AFTA%QJ@JP H=IEIO CEPT HHEX, H&t
X3, CEPTOHEAM SOl st 304 4SLEEO0 MZE = 1993F 1ERH FAL2 Al

I ACH.

Ct. S-ASEAN FTA

2000 113 &It 2 S-ASEAN EaeFAl =2 =S A SclIt S-ASEAN FTAE &
et OtAIC el BXEE 2ets NetotHA Al&E S-ASEAN FTAE 2002¢ 128 ZE
ClOt S-0tAIS H&z20lA JI28 80l MZEUCH

2004 118 A S-0tMIS BHQ0A 43S =0F 2AZH AN &2lott 20058 7
FFH 430 Ui 2AHelotE Al & ot UL

ct. 2-ASEAN EPA & 2-0fAlCH FTA

2= AEUIAIOL &= H&E2 20078 8 202 ZE<RIS M 3 2HE =0t A
gt ZMAUEE(EPA)OI M RULCEH.

= gd0 et o._| UIAIOFSl CH(%) %E +=EZ 20 HE=2 9d827500 =2 90%
Of Tioll ZEAIE F okl 012 M=, oM Uy 8= S 80%= 88 2a SA 22
NI Al e, }[HII 10%= &= ~10‘—:'01| =5 82 RHANE HEsotllz2

LIAIOH == 0l tHolA= 92%0il oiEot= 12H1&E 1630 S=32 93%0i CHoH
S

 —
=2 _
FZHNE HEoHIIZ =0 2A™LH, F2AM = JI20 58%= 88 €5 FAl, LK

N B22 8% 3~10401 SHNOZ 2HES BHIIIZ A0

S HIS 2008% 7HRE 2B €D AOH, 012 Ol HY S 2B BHEOHIA
Az MEC IABHO0| BACGA B-OIMOFTAS SDE 422 A It Us
zolct

|(0t mra 01 I Al OF-28



kotra =JI8 &

Ol 2007&01 1,141 ZH0IA 2008F0 1,368 ZHZ 19.9%It
M= 20070l 745 Zel0iA 200801l 1,288< EHZ 172.8%
g2t 2HA=XEXIE 2007301 396A43& 2 el0ilA 20080 < 802 2
c

20088 HIARKRIIARE SsHU2 1,078 =2 ‘ord 17.16%Jt St
NARNARE +=2U2 289 ZH=2 ‘074 HHI 31.1%IJF SItet 22 UEHEICH
HeY QI UAIOL == BE
(Et2l: US$ s40H)

T E 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

= = 61,058 71,585 85,565 100,799 114,101 136,762

= g 32,551 46,525 57,547 61,100 74,473 128,791

= X 28,507 25,060 28,018 39,730 39,628 7,971
Az oILISAHE

Il WSy =E SEUSH/=E SEYSA

QIZUIAION] =R =8 =& &

(Et21/US$ =4ot)

=P* =4 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Hl 71,585 85,660 100,799 114,101 137,020
1 ad = 15,962 18,049 21,732 23,633 27,744
2 a = 8,767 9,868 11,232 11,614 13,037
3 AJtE =2 5,998 7,835 8,930 10,502 12,862
4 = = 4,605 6,662 8,344 9,676 11,637
5 st = 4,830 7,086 7,694 7,583 9,117
6 ol = 2,171 2,878 3,391 4,944 7,163
7 201 Al OF 3,016 3,431 4,111 5,096 6,433
8 s F 2,228 2,771 3,395 4,111
9 Heete 1,797 2,233 2,518 2,749 3,926
10 B = 1,976 2,246 2,702 3,054 3,661
2: oILSHA
OITHIAIOS =2 =248 £¢ B&
(St2l/US$ uHoh)
=9 = g 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Hl 46,525 57,701 61,065 74,473 129,197
1 AJtE =2 6,083 9,471 10,035 9,840 21,790
2 = = 4,101 5,842 6,637 8,558 15,247
3 o = 6,081 6,906 5,516 6,526 15,128
4 2r | O Al OF 1,682 2,148 3,193 6,412 8,922
5 o = 3,225 3,879 4,057 4,787 7,880
6 g = 1,943 2,869 2,876 3,197 6,920
7 B = 2,772 3,447 2,983 4,287 6,334
8 ML 1,967 2,712 3,384 3,373 4,805
9 s F 2,215 2,567 2,986 3,004 3,998
10 s g 1,734 1,780 1,457 1,982 3,069
A= ClILSHEA
I(otra Ol =4I Al OF-29
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Lt. =2 W3S EY3A
o ESY ==
(2l US$ 840
T+&(HS CODE) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
E+ 8 71,584.6 | 85,659.9 100,799 114,101 137,020
AFIIASH JIEDIA (2711) | 7,749.6 9,153.7 10,197.1 9,983.8 13,160.5
AREL22(2709) 6,241.4 8,145.8 8,168.8 9,226.0 12,418.7
gY/Ra=(1511) 3,441.8 3,756.3 4,817.6 7,868.6 12,375.6
A EH2701) 2,758.1 4,354.1 6,082.5 6,697.4 10,488.9
HHDNS, HeteH4001) 2,181.3 2,583.9 4,322.3 4,870.5 6,058.2
S 13 2(2603) 1,802.4 3,310.9 4,646.1 4,212.6 3,344.6
SAsIIA, OtAZE Y
X2 (2713) 20.0 24 1 22.56 972.87 2,360.8
OFt=, B=(1513) 767.6 1001.5 887.2 1,568.2 2,193.1
=49 1/(8001) 608.7 911.4 913.4 1,011.4 1,961.4
S XSHAl OtLIst X2t
%1 (4802) 737.8 1,049.9 1,392.1 1,754.5 1,924.9
A= el Ao SHHE
=2 E5Y Y
(Ef9l: US$ u4ot)
—&(HS CODE) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
s+ Y 46,524.5 57,700.9 61,065.5 74,473.4 129,197

Aeet A R(2710) 5,832.2 10,580.8 10,963.1 12,619.5 19,963.6
AFE22(2709) 5,831.4 6,797.0 7,852.6 9,056.9 10,061.5
XSkt SEE1 52 (8708) 986.4 1,250.6 904.2 839.9 2,547.2
&2 L= Hgs2(7207) 714.7 757.6 797.6 1,078.3 2,066.7
21 nisg(1001) 838.6 799.0 816.1 1,181.3 1,975.5
HatJl, S410101(8517) 94.6 174.9 257.4 730.9 1,891.4
=3831(8802) 216.6 440.2 902.5 1,537.4 1,852.3
stE XS XHB704) 352.6 720.4 507 691.1 1,850.2
NS EHeld01(8471) 291.5 398.8 450.7 844.9 1,805.5
S410121(8525) 831.7 913.6 733.2 1,130.7 1,704.8
A=z eI UHIAIOF SHE
2. =x1e WAsE # 3
fcle AZUIAIOrS] 58T WS =010, AZUAIOts 2212 118l WS tHa=
(‘084 JIE)I22 HAGHALL.

O HQILl ==:79% 3,0002 Eei(F=, &, B2, 2, &2, ANFEE S)

o HOlL| =g: 113 2,0008 & Jtﬁ-%v‘:—.’, [HE, &, 2O, 2N 8)
SH-OtNICHFTAZ S - 20073 738 1222 SH-0tMICHFTAD HSEAL, 20099 18 12
28t Z=(Normal Track)Ol CHEH ZrAIRXOL 83 AMALSEAH &= WARD SFH0| ola
SILE, =2 I HEI MO wSEHe 28301 &0 JA=s SO0ICH

re
H

HIAIOF-30
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gt=2| i SIZUIAIOL =58 #E&

2, %)

e +& 39 =oig $e 3% =018
2001 3,279,783 -6.4 4,473,515 -15.4
2002 3,144,766 4.1 4,723,422 5.6
2003 3,377,626 7.4 5,212,310 10.4
2004 3,677,740 8.9 6,368,132 22.2
2005 5,045,582 37.2 8,184,433 28.5
2006 4,873,522 -3.4 8,848,554 8.1
2007 5,770,618 18.4 9,113,843 3.0
2008 7,933,617 37.5 11,320,291 24.2
2009.3 1,023,858 -32.5 1,883,679 -44.9

X 2: KOTIS

(i QISUAIOL & A9 1004 E=
(9l & 22, %)

ao . 2007 2008
B S =8 3N =g
el 5,770,618 18.4 7,933,617 37.5
1 4% 1,290,682 21.1 2,258,938 75.0
2 | e 94,655 2.644.9 537,197 467.5
3 |mx2 338,446 221 454,012 34.2
4 | gL 336,008 14.6 440,793 31.2
5 SIS 88,046 16.8 195,987 122.6
6 e 130,675 -29.2 180,357 38.0
7 | gz 39,287 39.7 155,069 294.7
8 |wolzm 88,773 37.4 149,822 68.8
9 | szIRE 116,333 -18.4 138,018 18.6
10 |oteE2m 93,391 37.6 123,427 32.2

X 2: KOTIS
O OIUIAIOL £ A9l 100 BS
(2 & 2, %)

ao soo _ 2007 2008
= B8 S =08
el 9,113,843 3.0 11,320,291 24.2
1 HAIA 2,308,862 -18.3 2,564,556 12.4
2 | goie 1,215,443 50.9 1,919,251 57.9
3 A= 1,022,651 -29.4 1,554,581 52.0
4 | == 644,249 -15.3 482,440 -25.1
5 oo 336,703 7.3 385,199 14.4
6 |LZE 335,904 485.8 375,702 11.9
7 |doine 201,688 14.6 298,422 48.0
8 Lz & AE 174,552 55,905.20 280,400 60.6
9 |Jle2zzs 197,747 25.3 276,752 40.0
10 AL OF 96,874 4.7 179,189 85.0

X 2: KOTIS
Ol = | Al OF-31
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CIZUIAIOF SNI S2H A UoES

No =59 SNI H& HE HS BH&

1. | Wheat Flour SNI-01-3751-2000 HS 1101.00.10.00
2. | Fluorescent / ballast Lamps SNI-04-6504-2001 HS 8539.31.90.90
3. | Ammonium Sulphate Fertilizer (ZA) SNI-02-1760-1990 HS 3102.21.00.00
4. | Triple Super Phosphate/TSP Fertilizer SNI-02-0086-1992 HS 3103.10.00.00
5. | Triple Super Phosphate plus Zn Fertilizer SNI-02-2800-1992 HS 3103.10.00.00
6. | Compact NPK Fertilizer SNI-02-2803-2000 HS 3105.20.00.00
7. | Ammonium Chloride Fertilizer SNI-02-2581-1992 HS 2827.10.00.00
8. | Dolomite Fertilizer SNI-02-2804-1992 HS 2518.10.00.00

Potassium Chloride Fertilizer /

9. Muriate of Potash/MOP SNI-02-2805-1992 HS 3104.20.00.00
10. | Mono Ammonium Phosphate Fertilizer / MAP SNI-02-2810-1992 HS 3105.40.00.00

—_
—_

Urea Ammonium Phosphate Fertilizer / UAP

SNI-02-2811-1992

HS 3105.40.00.00

Diammonium Phosphate Fertilizer / DAP

SNI-02-2858-1992

HS 3105.30.00.00

Super Phosphate Fertilizer —36/SP—-36

SNI-02-3769-1995

HS 3103.10.00.00

Organic Phosphate Fertilizer for
agriculture / Rock Phosphate

SNI-02-3776-1995

HS 3103.90.90.00

SP-36 Plus Zn Fertilizer

SNI-02-4873-1998

HS 3103.10.00.00

Borate Fertilizer

SNI-02-4959-1999

HS 2810.00.00.00

Liguid Residual Amino Acid Fertilizer (Sipramin)

SNI-02-4958-1999

HS 3105.90.00.00

Passenger Car Tire

SNI-06-0098-2002

HS 4011.10.00.00

Truck and Bus Tire

SNI-06-0099-2002

HS 4011.20.10.00

Light Truck Tire

SNI-06-0100-2002

HS 4011.10.00.00

Motorcycle Tire

SNI-06-0101-2002

HS 4011.40.00.00

Vehicle Inner tube

SNI-06-6700-2002

HS 4013.10.11.00

Electronic AC Switches

SNI-04-6203.1-2001

HS 8536.50.61.00

Plugs and Sockets

SNI-04-3892.1-2001

HS 8536.69.91.00

MCB

SNI-04-6507.1-2002

HS 8536.20.00.00

Fans

SNI-04-6292.2.80-2003

HS 8414.51.00.00

White Portland Cement

SNI-15-0129-2004

HS 2523.21.00.00

Pozolan(fly ash) Portland Cement

SNI-15-0302-2004

HS 2523.29.90.00

Portland Cement

SNI-15-2049-2004

HS 2523.29.10.00

Mixed Portland Cement

SNI-15-3500-2004

HS 2523.29.29.00

Masonry Cement

SNI-15-3758-2004

HS 2523.90.00.00

Composite Portland Cement

SNI-15-7064-2004

HS 2523.90.00.00

Toughened(tempered) safety glass

SNI-15-0048-2005

HS 7007.11.10.00

RIBIBL|8|B BN || |d|N|=[S|0|o|N|o|o| & |w|mf:

Laminated safety glass

SNI-15-1326-2005

HS 7007.11.10.00

HS 7311.00.91.00

35 | LPG Steel Cylinder SNI=1452-2007 HS 739100 99 00
36 | LPG Steel Cylinder Valve SNI-1591-2007 HS 8481.80.21.00
HS 7321.11.00.00
37 | Single Burner of Stove Gas Fuel SNI=7368-2007 HS 7321.81.00.00
HS 7321.90.90.00

38 | Low Pressure Regulator of Stove SNI-7369-2007
HS 4009.11.00.00
39 | Gas Stove Hose SNI-06-7213-2006 HS 2009 12.00.00
HS 7214.20.11.00
. HS 7214.20.19.00
40 | Concrete Reinforced Steel SNI=07-2052-2002 HS 7914.20.21 00
HS 7214.20.29.00
HS 7214.99.10.10
41 | Hot Rolled Concrete Reinforced Steel SNI-07-0065-2002 HS 7214.99.10.90

HS 7214.99.90.10

HS 7214.99.90.90

Ikotra
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H

UIAlOF-34
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HS 7213.10.00.00

HS 7213.10.00.90
HS 7213.91.00.00

HS 7213.99.00.00
HS 7210.41.10.00

HS 7210.41.20.00

HS 7210.41.90.00

HS 7210.49.10.00

HS 7210.49.20.00
HS 7210.49.90.00

HS 7210.30.10.00

HS 7210.30.20.00
HS 7210.30.90.00

SNI 07-0954-2005

SNI 07-2053-2006

Coil Concrete Reinforced Steel

42

43 | Zinc Galvanized Steel
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EERPEEES 27 358,673.6 29 69.375.8
oz o FuFDI - - 1 1,500.0
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1) CILANDAK COMMERCIAL ESTATE

Location: Cilandak, South Jakarta

Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 11.3 Ha

Developed Area: 11.3 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 30 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 35 Km

Water supply: 700 Litre Per Second

Electricity: 6.6 — 10.2 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, 1,000 Lines

Number of Companies: 74 Companies

c 0 0 0 0 o0 0 O o0 O

2) JAKARTA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE PULOGADUNG

Location: Pulo Gadung, East Jakarta
Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell And Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 570 Ha

Developed Area: 420 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 12 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 40 Km
Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Road, Primary Row: 30 M

Road, Secondary: 12 M

Number Of Companies: 305 Companies

c 0 0 0 0 o0 0 0 0 0 o0 ©o

3) PLUIT DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Location: JI. Kapuk Kamal Raya, North Jakarta
Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Sell
Plan Area: 80 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 15 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 12 Km

Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: 63 Companies

c o0 0 0o o0 0 o0 O ©

4) KAWASAN BERIKAT NUSANTARA

o Location: Cakung, Marunda and Tanjung Priok, North Jakarta

o Service Provided: Industrial Land And Standard Factory Building For Lease In Export
Processig Zone

o Plan Area: 595 Ha

o Developed Area: 482.7 Ha

o
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Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 5 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 40 Km
Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom, 400 Lines
Number Of Companies: 253 Companies

c O 0O O O O

5) BEKASI 3000 INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Bekasi

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 250 Ha

Current Status: Under Construction Stage
Distance To Jakarta: 40 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 55 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km
Water Supply: PDAM

Electricity: PLN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: n.a

c 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O

6) EAST JAKARTA INDUSTRIAL PARK

Location: Lemah Abang, Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 320 Ha

Developed Area: 320 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 40 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 45 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 70 Km

Water Supply: n.a.

Waste Water Treatment Plan: n.a.

Electricity: n.a.

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Number Of Companies: 82 Companies

c 0 o0 00 o0 0 0o o0 0 o0 o

7) KAWASAN INDUSTRI GOBEL

Location: Cibitung, Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease
Plan Area: 52 Ha

Developed Area: 52 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 35 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km

Water Supply: PDAM, n.a.

Electricity: PLN, n.a.

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Number Of Companies: n.a.

c o0 0 0o 0o o0 0 o0 o0 O
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8) BEKASI INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

o Location: 37 Km East Direction Of Jakarta Along The Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road,
Cikarang Exit, Bekasi Regency,

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell

Plan Area: 200 Ha

Developed Area: 140 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 37 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 45 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 70 Km

Distance To Railway Station: Bekasi, 25 Km

Water Supply: 13,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 8,000 M3 Per Day

Electricity: 900 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Road, Primary Row: 40 M

Road, Secondary Row: 20 M

Number Of Companies: 111 Companies

¢ 0 000 o0 0 o0 o0 0 0 0 0 ©o

9) CIKARANG INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

O Location: 37 Km East Direction Of Jakarta Along The Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road,
Cikarang Exit, Bekasi Regency,

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell

Plan Area: 1,330 Ha

Developed Area: 952 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 35 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 40 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 65 Km

Distance To Railway Station: Bekasi, 25 Km

Water Supply: 49,500 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 42,000 M3 Per Day

Electricity: 900 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.

Number Of Companies: 616 Companies

c 0 o0 00 o0 o0 0o o0 0 o o

10) LIPPO CIKARANG INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

o Location: 37 Km East Direction Of Jakarta Along The Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road,
Cikarang Exit, Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Industrial Land And Standard Factory Building For Sell

Plan Area: 1,000 Ha

Developed Area: 400 Ha,

Distance To Jakarta: 37 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 45 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 70 Km

Distance To Railway Station: Bekasi, 25 Km

c O 0 0 O O O
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Water Supply: 13,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 10,000 M3 Per Day
Electricity: 900 MVA

Telecommunication: Telkom, 15,000 Lines

Road, Primary Row: 40 M

Road, Secondary Row: 20 M

Number Of Companies: More than 200 Companies

c O 0 0 O O O

11) MM 2100 INDUSTRIAL TOWN

Location: Cibitung, Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell

Plan Area: 1,000 Ha

Developed Area: 805 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 30 Km, East Direction Via Jakarta—Cikampek Toll Road
Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 35 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km
Water Supply: 72,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water Treatment Plan: 64,800 M3 Per Day
Electricity: 350 MVA

Gas: PGN, n.a.

Industrial Gas: n.a.

Telecommunication: Telkom, 8,000 Lines

Road, Primary Row: 41-51 M

Road, Secondary Row: 18-20 M

Number Of Companies: 121 Companies

¢ o o000 o0 o0 o o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o

12) PATRIA MANUNGGAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 220 Ha

Water Supply: PDAM, n.a.

Electricity: PLN, n.a.
Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: n.a

c 0 0 0 O O O

13) YKK INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Bekasi Regency

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 20 Ha

Developed Area: 20 Ha

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 35 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 60 Km
Water Supply: PDAM, n.a.

Waste Water Treatment Plan: n.a.

c 0 0 0 0 0 O O
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O Electricity: PLN, n.a.
o Telecommunication: Telkom, n.a.
o Number Of Companies: n.a.

14) KOTA BUKIT INDAH INDUSTRIAL CITY

o Location: Kalihurip, Purwakarta

Service Provided: Standard Factory Building For Lease And Industrial Land For Sale
In General Industrial Zone

Standard Factory Building For Lease In Export Processing Zone
Plan Area: 1,300 Ha, Including 65 Ha Export Processing Zone
Distance To Jakarta: 65 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 55 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 95 Km

Water Supply: 60,000 M3 Per Day

Waste Water: 28,000 M3 Per Day

Electricity: 250 MVA

Gas: PGN

Telecommunication: Telkom

Number Of Companies: 53 Companies

o

c 0 o0 0 0O o0 0 0 0 0 O

15) KARAWANG INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL

Location: Karawang, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell,

Plan Area: 1, 1 18 Ha

Developed Area: 804 Ha, Distance To Jakarta: 60 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 68 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 85 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta-Cikampek, Exit East Karawang) 1 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 10 Km

Electricity: PLN , 90 MVA

Water: Karawang International Industrial City, 20.000 M3 Each Day
Waste Water Treatment: 20,000 M3 Each Day, Activated Sludge Method
Telecommunication: Telkom, 480 Lines

Number Of Companies: 49 Companie

c 0 o0 0o 0o o0 0 o0 o0 o0 o0 o0 O

16) KAWASAN INDUSTRI KUJANG CIKAMPEK

Location: Cikampek, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Lease

Plan Area: 140 Ha

Developed Area: 140 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 70 Km

Distance to Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 100 Km

Distance To Airport : Soekarno—Hatta, 110 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakada-Cikampek, Exit Karawang East): 0 Km

c 0O 0 0 0 0 O O
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Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 15 Km

Electricity: PLN , 20 MVA

Water: Kawasari Industri Kujang Cikampek, 8.400 M3 Each Day
Telecommunication: Telkom, 200 Lines

Number Of Companies : 14 Companies

c 0 O O O

17) KAWASAN INDUSTRI MITRA KARAWANG

Location: Karawang, West Java Province
Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 434 Ha

Developed Area: 333 Ha

Distance To Jakarta : 68 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 76 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarto—Hatta, 90 Km
Distance To Toll Road (Jakada-Cikampek, Exit Karawang West): 5 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 5 Km
Electricity: PLN, Capacity: 124 MVA

Water: River, 21,600 M3 Each Day
Telecommunication: Telkom, 1,500 Lines
Number Of Companies: n.a.

c o0 0 00 o0 o0 0 o0 O o0 o0 O

18) MANDALAPRATAMA PERMAI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Karawang, West Java Province
Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell/Lease
Plan Area: 292 Ha

Developed Area: 292 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 70 Km

Distance To Harbor Tanjung Priok, 100 Km
Distance To Airport Soekarno—Hatta, 110 Km
Distance To Toll Road (Jakada-Cikampek, Exit Karawang East) 0 Km
Distance To Railway Statioil, Karawang, 15 Km
Electricity: PLN , 110 MVA

Water: PDAM, 4,110 M3 Each Day
Telecommunication : Telkom, 1,880 Lines
Number Of Companies: 2 Companies

c o0 0 00 o0 o0 o0 o0 O o0 o0 O

19) SURYACIPTA CITY OF INDUSTRY

Location: Karawang, West Java Province
Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell
Plan Area: 1,473 Ha

Developed Area: 991 Ha

Distance To Jakarta : 60 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 70 Km
Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 85Km

c o0 0 0 o0 O O
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Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta—Cikampek, Exit Karawang East) 2 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 15 Km

Electricity: PLN , 300 MVA

Water: Suryacipta City Of Industri, 15,400 M3 Each Day for every 500 Ha
Telecommunication: Telkom, 3,000 Lines

Number Of Companies: n.a.

c 0 0 0 O O

20) TAMAN NIAGA KARAWANG PRIMA

Location: Karawang, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Sell, Plan Area: 400 Ha
Developed Area: 200 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 75 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 85 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 90 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta—Cikampek, Exit,Karawang West) 7 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Karawang, 12 Km

Electricity: PLN , 120 MVA

Water: Private, 2,500 M3 Each Day

Telecommijnication: Telkom, 2,000 Lines

Number Of Companies: n.a.

c 000 o0 o0 o0 o0 0 0 0 O

21) CIBINONG CENTRE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Location: Cibinong, West Java Province

Service Provided: Industrial Land For Lease, Plan Area: 82 Ha
Developed Area: 32 Ha

Distance To Jakarta: 60 Km

Distance To Harbor: Tanjung Priok, 60 Km

Distance To Airport: Soekarno—Hatta, 75 Km

Distance To Toll Road (Jakarta—Jagorawi, Exit Gunung Putri) 5 Km
Distance To Railway Station, Bogor, 20 Km

Electricity: PLN , 14 MVA

Water: Private, 70 M3 Each Day

Telecommunication : Telkom, 120 Lines

Number Of Companies: 13 Companies

c 0 0 o0 o0 o0 0 o0 0 0 0 O
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8. ZAINTZ

1) AFXHHIHF=XS X9

2) HHAS X HIS/HAE

HFEIE 2 2SO Ooh DHEID, 2By HSHE RAMUCZREHY H2ELSS
NDGHX s QIBRE ARXM Hoh BAS EYGK %D AU 22 ASO AW
ADE 275D UCH WHEHO S0 JH0IS2I0l MIPAISS 2= ZHIIL ADs 22
AS BIIE XVGH| DloH D= 2ACH

JTUIAOIHA 229 BBE 2 #2324, BHA L £92 HOUHAN NSHE DA
SICH AIBXIDL XZote B2 X2 2 HIS2 A S0A HIEX 220 22X
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Al THEHAIZ S =28 X

CIZHIAIOF =21 AS0| OIAE Z2 F0IUEL MIE K& FRAEsS XD AL, K
A THEHAIZOI 0l 2EE0 JUCH =2ZENH NEF eI S0l =50 d&6tl
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2. 2J43%
(1 US$ = Rp.9,500 / 20094 128 31 JI=)
28 &= 1A (VND)
2 1kg 2.62
Het 124 2.1
AMI| S4 1kg 13
YA DI s& 1kg 8
25 500ml 0.73
AMER AMEF 1L 2.62
M 1L 0.31
i (5tolul2l 355ml, 624) 1.4
&l 12 (Z¥E2& 2I0IE) 1.2
S D] (LS BloH) 2.3
XM 1012 6.3
o888 g (4910t=, XIWH2l Full Cover, 1H) 1,200
ol 2H| HAAXZH (228 X, 842)| WuxX) 15.8
HAXSH (Y288 o, S&aAI| WUZXA) 15.8
SESEX (2000cc A, PE, HHAHEZE JISALY) 26,911
Tlerpre —‘?—E‘%‘éﬁ? 1L 0.66
S S=Hl b9l 20%
ANSXHESE 29 2(2000cchl X, 2H B 104, Hol/UHSHH, 1) 900
CA A =X 2.1
Deg) Xote 2=z (172) -
AMUHA D123 0.31
BAl D23 0.63
AMUES 22 (32) 0.05
= Al SHES 23 (32, 8292 A M) 1.57
- SUES 22 (BEZE 18) 0.18
Ol Y EAIEE (ADSL JIF) 21
=& OIIIE € X E (150sm, semi—furnished, AlLl, S&3) 2,200
=olsty XE 1W S (BA2) 22,000
k=3 Q=2olsty) EES 1@ g2 (BA3) 22,500
QA=Q0Is) NE 149 S (BA3) 22,500
2Bt ESSE(BHz) 18 dAeE (A3) 130
o S5 (343) 12 dae=2 (A3) 50
OE £ (S4=2 UE, SOF2AL AF3AF =2 BZ0) 300
MAE xQ (22 30 xY) 160
OHLIMZ S0 (QIAIEY 54 He naz 220) -
US/ER | =Y HEZRAIZ 40A| 2t
ESAS I 4 34
o2t 23U 154
=52 22 07 S2AH
J|Et cetol3aeld (3&E 198 J|&E) 5.37
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o F&EFXA S (www.nafed.go.id/importer.php): 2 4,0000H2 =X L2 ==

o ClIZUIAIOF BTA(www.kompassindo.co.id)

o CIEUlAIOF R (http://www.depdag.go.id)
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ct. 2l HIAIOF =2 Business Association
O Construction—-Equipment

o0 Indonesian Association of Construction Machineries Industry
- Add: JI. Cikini IV No. 15, Jakarta 10330
- Tel: 62-21 322 646, 314 20 30
- Fax: 62-21 314 20 30

O Construction—-Heavy Equipments

o Association of Indonesian Construction Equipment Hire & Rent
- Add: JI. Cikini IV No. 15, Jakarta 10330
- Tel: 62-21 322 646, 314 20 30
- Fax: 62-21 314 20 30

O Contractors—Electrical Works

o Indonesian Electrical Works Contractors Association
- Add: Komplek Setneg, JI. Cempaka Putih Barat XXVI No. 30, Jakarta Pusat
- Tel: 62-21 424 20 58, 913 60 60
- Fax: 62-21 424 20 58

O Contractors—General Works

o Indonesian National Contractors Association
- Add: JI. Raya Pasar Minggu Km.17 No.11-A, Jakarta 12740
-Tel: 62-21 798 16 70, 790 2426
- Fax: 62-21 790 25 82

O Contractors—Water Works

o Water Works Contractors Association
- Add: Gedung CTC, 4th Floor, JI. Kramat Raya No. 94-96, Jakarta Pusat
- Tel: 62-21 392 84 70
- Fax: 62-21 392 84 70

O Cosmetics

o0 Indonesian Cosmetics Industries Association
- Add: JI. Sapta No. 68-A, Jakarta 12870
- Tel: 62—-21 83792601
- Fax: 62—-21 83792601

O Electrical Cable

o Association of Indonesian Electrical Cabel Manufacturers
- Add: Komplek Ketapang Indah B2/32, JI. KH. Zainul Arifin, Jakarta 10130
- Tel: 62-21 634 10 36, 600 11 13
- Fax: 62-21 633 87 02
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O Fertilizer

o0 Indonesian Fertilizer Producers Association
- Add: Gedung Pusri 6th Floor, JI. Taman Anggrek Kemanggisan, Jakarta Barat
-Tel: 62-21 548 40 57
- Fax: 62-21 548 33 13

O Fertilizer-Trade

O Indonesian Fertilizer Trade Association
- Add: Rumah Maduma, JI.Dr.sahardjo No.52,Jakarta 12970
-Tel: 62-21 831 11 84
- Fax: 62-21 831 11 85

O Fiber, Synthetic

o Indonesia Synthetic Fiber Producers Association
- Add: JI. Raya Kebayoran Lama No. 33, Jakarta 11560
- Tel: 62-21 530 54 14, 530 54 15
- Fax: 62-21 530 54 15

O Fishery

o Indonesia Fishery Industries Association
- Add: Gedung ARSA 2nd Floor, JI. Siaga Raya No. 31, Jakarta Selatan
- Tel: 62-21 798 73 09
- Fax: 62-21 798 73 09

O Food Additive

o Indonesian Monosodium Glutamate & Glutamic Acid Producers Association
- Add: Kedoya Elok Plaza Blok DC 52, JI. Panjang, Jakarta
- Tel: 62-21 580 61 09
- Fax: 62-21 580 61 10

O Footwear

o Association of Indonesian Shoes Manufacturers
- Add: Gedung Langlang Asia Ruang A JI. Daan Mogot No. 151, Jakarta 11510
- Tel: 62-21 566 41 57, 566 08 57
- Fax: 62—-21 560 46 71

O Furniture

0 Indonesian Furniture & Handicraft Industries Association
- Add: JI. Pegambiran No.5A 3rd Floor, Rawamangun, Jakarta 13220
- Tel: 62-21 478 640 28-64029
- Fax: 62-21 478 640 31
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O Handicrafts

o0 Indonesian Furniture & Handicrafts Exporters & Producers Association
- Add: JI. Tomang Ancak No.10, Jakarta 11430
- Tel: 62-21 560 18 62, 567 17 61
- Fax: 62-21 560 18 70

O Iron Steel, Galvanized

o Association of Indonesian Gl Sheet Manufacturers
- Ad: JI. MT. Haryono Kav.31-32, Jakarta 12770
- Tel: 62-21 799 50 09
- Fax: 62-21 799 28 39

O Machine Tools

o Association of Machine—-Tools Industries
- Add: Centra Mulia, Room 901 9th Floor, JI. HR. Rasuna Said Kav.X—6 No.8, Jakarta Selatan
- Tel: 62-21 252 96 56, 522 93 90
- Fax: 62-21 252 50 69

O Machinery—Agriculture

o Association of Indonesian Agriculture Machinery
- Add: JI. Cikini IV No.15, Jakarta 10330
- Tel: 62-21 322 646
- Fax: 62-21 325 974

O Machinery-Industry

o Association of Indonesian Machinery Equipment Reconditioned Industries
- Add: JI. Cikini IV No.15, Jakarta 10330
- Tel: 62-21 322 646, 314 20 30
- Fax: 62-21 314 20 30

O Metal, Foundry & Casting

o Indonesian Metal, Foundry and Casting Association
- Add: JI. Rawa Buaya No.6, Jakarta 11740
- Tel: 62-21 544 07 17
- Fax: 62-21 619 17 39

O Metal Works & Machinery

o Metal Works & Machinery Industries Association
- Add: JI. Cikini IV/15, Jakarta 10330
-Tel: 62-21 322 646
- Fax.: 62-21 325 974
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O Mineral, Industrial

o0 Indonesian Industrial Mineral Association
- Add: Menara Duta 1st Floor, JI. HR Rasuna Said, Jakarta 10340
- Tel: 62-21 829 33 12
- Fax: 62-21 829 33 12

O Mining

o Indonesia Mining Association
- Add: JI. Prof.Supomo 10, Jakarta 12870
- Tel: 62-21 830 36 32
- Fax: 62-21 828 07 63

O Mining—Precious Metals

o0 Indonesian Precious Metals Association
- Add: GALVA Building 5th Floor, JI. Hayam Wiuruk No. 27A, Jakarta 10120
- Tel: 62-21 385 12 02, 385 49 91
- Fax: 62-21 381 27 13

O Motor

o Indonesian Internal Combustion Engine Manufacturers Association
- Add: JI. Cikini IV No. 15, Jakarta 10330
- Tel: 62-21 322 646
- Fax: 62-21 325 974

O Motor Car-Component

o Association of Motor—-Car Components Producers
- Add: Taman Palem Lestari, Ruko Blok D1/16,JI.Lingkar Barat,Jakarta 11730
- Tel: 62-21 556 07 63 — 07 65
- Fax: 62-21 556 07 63

O Motor Car-Manufactures

o Association of Indonesian Automotive Industries
- Add: JI. HOS Cokroaminoto No. 6, Jakarta 10350
- Tel: 62-21 314 21 00
- Fax: 62-21 314 21 00

O Motorcycle

o Association of Indonesian Motorcycles Assemblers & Manufacturers
- Add: D/a PT Daan Motor Vespa Indonesia, JI. Perintis Kemerdekaan, Jakarta 14250
- Tel: 62-21 452 35 45, 452 33 11 ext.180
- Fax: 62-21 452 35 55
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O Optics

o Indonesian Optical Association
- Add: JI. Panglima Polim Raya 125-A, Jakarta 12160
- Tel: 62-21 739 36 17, 739 28 53
- Fax: 62-21 724 47 87

O Paint

o0 Indonesian Paint Manufacturers Association
- Add: JI. Menteng Raya 27, Jakarta 10340
- Tel: 62-21 390 90 18
- Fax: 62-21 375 30 43

O Palm Oil

o Indonesian Palm Qil Producers Association
- Add: JI. Brigjen Katamso, Medan
-Tel: 62-61 517 614, 518 614, 332 694
- Fax: 62-21 336 919

O Paper and Pulp

0 Indonesia Pulp and Paper Association
- Add: JI. Cimandiri 6 flat 1 No.2, Jakarta 10330
-Tel: 62-21 314 43 11, 326 084
- Fax: 62-21 314 01 68

O Pharmacies
O Federation of Pharmaceutical Enterprises of Indonesia
- Add: JI. Mangga Besar Raya 183 4 th fl, Jakarta 10730
- Tel: 62-21 639 50 31, Fax: 62-21 639 50 31
O Plastic Pipe
© Association of Plastic Pipes Industries
- Add: Gedung Alia 7th Floor, JI. Ml Ridwan Rais 8-10, Jakarta 10110
- Tel: 62-21 386 77 17, Fax: 62-21 386 76 86
O Plastic Products
© Indonesian Plastic Goods Manufacturers Association

- Add: JI. Tebet Dalam 4 No. 67, Jakarta
- Tel: 62-21 829 97 90, Fax: 62-21 829 97 90
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O Rubber Crumb

o Rubber Association of Indonesia
- Add: JI. Cideng Barat 62-A, Jakarta 10150
- Tel: 62-21 384 68 13, 350 15 10, Fax: 62-21 384 68 13, 384 68 11

O Ship Builders

o Indonesian Ship Building and Offshore Industry Association
- Add: Griya Inti Sentosa Blok O/53, JI. Griya Agung 77, Jakarta 14350
- Tel: 62-21 640 42 53, Fax: 62-21 640 42 53

O Steel Mills

© Indonesian Steel Factories Association
- Add: Wisma Baja 4th Floor, JI. Gatot Subroto Kav. 59, Jakarta Selatan

O Steel Products

© Association of Steel Goods Industries
- Add: Komp.Rasa Sayang E-36, JI. Daan Mogot (Pesing), Jakarta 11460
- Tel: 62-21 566 20 25, 566 20 26

O Telecommunication

o Telecommunication Equipment & Services Association
- Add: Gedung Multi Eka Karma, JI. Kap. Tendean No. 15, Jakarta Selatan
-Tel: 62-21 791 918 21 - 918 23
- Fax: 62-21 791 928 22

O Textile

o0 Indonesian Textile Association
- Add: Adhi Graha 16th Floor, JI. Jend. Gatot Subroto Kav. 56, Jakarta 12950
-Tel: 62-21 527 21 71
- Fax: 62-21 527 21 66

O Textile-Garment

o Association of Apparel Manufacturers
- Add: Gedung Sasana Kriya 2nd Floor, Taman Mini Indonesia Indah, Jakarta Timur
- Tel: 62—-21 840 33 31
- Fax: 62—-21 840 47 50

O Textile—Woven

o0 Indonesian Textile Woven Association
- Add: JI. P. Jayakarta No. 46 AA, Jakarta 10730
- Tel: 62-21 639 27 65
- Fax: 62-21 639 27 65
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O Textile Yarn Spinning

o Yarn Spinning Industries Association
- Add: JI. Iskandarsyah 11/90, Jakarta 12120
-Tel: 62-21 720 61 65
- Fax: 62-21 725 01 87

O Trade—Importers

o Importer Association of Indonesia

- Add: Gedung Bank Niaga 1st Floor, JI.MH Thamrin No.55, Jakarta 10350
- Tel: 62-21 391 10 57 — 10 59
- Fax: 62-21 391 10 60

O Tire Manufacturers

o Tire Manufacturers Association

- Add: Gedung Gani Djemat, 3rd Floor, JI. Imam Bonjol, Jakarta Pusat
- Tel: 62-21 390 28 68 — 28 69
- Fax: 62-21 390 28 69

O Welding—Industries

© Indonesian Welding Industry Association

- Add: JI. Pulo Gadung No. 45 Kawasan Industri Pulo Gadung, Jakarta 13930
- Tel: 62-21 489 34 73, 489 33 45
- Fax: 62-21 560 11 30

O Woodbase Industries

o Furniture Industries & Handicraft Association

- Add: Gedung Kehutanan Block IV, 5th Floor, JI. Gatot Subroto, Jakarta 10270
- Tel: 62-21 573 78 88, 570 02 49
- Fax: 62-21 570 46 19
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o SHANGRI-LA HOTEL

- BNI City Complex JI. Jend Sudirman Kav.1 Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 5707440

- Fax: (62-21) 5702657

- Rooms: 669

- Class: **x*x*
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o HOTEL MULIA SENAYAN

- JI. Asia Afrika Senayan, Jakarta
- Phone: (62-21) 5747777

- Fax: (62-21) 5747888

- Class: ***xx

o JAKARTA HILTON INTERNATIONAL HOTEL

- JI. Gatot Subroto PO .BOX 3315, Jakarta Selatan
- Phone: (62-21) 5703600, 587981, 583051

- Fax: (62-21) 5733089, 5733091

- Rooms: 1130

- Class: **x*x*

o GRAND HYATT JAKARTA HOTEL

- 4th Floor Plaza Indonesia JI. MH Thamrin 28-30
- PO BOX 4546/JKT 10045

- Phone: (62-21) 3107400,3901234

- Fax: (62-21) 334321,3107300

- Rooms: 450

- Class: *x*x*

o MIDPLAZA INTER-CONTINENTAL HOTEL

- JI. Jen. Sudirman Kav.10-11 Jakarta 10220
- Phone: (62-21) 2510888

- Fax: (62-21) 2511777, 2512807

- Class: ***xx

o BOROBUDUR JAKARTA HOTEL

- JI. Lapangan Banteng Selatan PO.BOX.1329 JKT Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 3805555, 3440300

- Fax: (62-21) 380 9595, 359741

- Rooms: 864

- Class: ***xx

o LE MERIDIEN JAKARTA HOTEL

- Jl.Jend Sudirman Kav. 18-20 Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 5711414, 2513131

- Fax: (62-21) 5711640

- Rooms: 267

- Class: *x*x*

o MANDARIN ORIENTAL HOTEL

- JI. MH Thamrin PO BOX 3392 Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 3141307

- Fax: (62-21) 314860

- Rooms: 455

- Class: *x*x*
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o FOUR SEASON HOTEL

- JI. H.R Rasuna Said, Jakarta 12920
- Phone: (62-21) 2523456

- Fax: (62-21) 2524480

- Class: ***xx

o SAHID JAYA HOTEL & TOWER

- JI. Jend Sudirman 86 PO BOX 41 Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 5704444

- Fax : (62-21) 5733168

- Rooms: 750

- Class: *x*x*

o LE CRISTAL HOTEL

- JI. Tarogong Raya 17 Pondok Indah Jakarta Selatan 12430
- Phone: (62-21) 7507050-60/70

- Fax: (62-21) 7507110

- Rooms: 328

- Class: ***xx

o ANCOL TRAVELODGE

- JI. Lodan Timur No.7 Jakarta Utara 14430
- Phone: (62-21) 6405641

- Fax: (62-21) 3405645

- Rooms: 309

- Class: *x*x*

o CENTURY PARK HOTEL

- JI. Pintu | Senayan, Jakarta Pusat
- Phone: (62-21) 5712041

- Fax: (62-21) 571219-3

- Rooms: 630

- Class: ***

o Quality Hotel(Jakarta Airport Hotel)

- Terminal 2E, Soekarno—Hatta International Airport, Jakarta
- Phone: (62-21)559-0008

- Fax: (62-21)559-0018

- Class: ***

o0 Sheraton Bandara Hotel

- Soekarno—Hatta International Airport, Jakarta
- Phone: (62-21)559-7777

- Fax: (62-21)559-7700

- Class: ***xx
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o I} Lt
- A Landmark Bid. Ground Floor, JL. Jalan Sudirman No.1 Jakarta
- TEL: 252-0077, 571-0909

- HF 50 el M2 LA

- TEL: 3193—0311/0112

- ZF=A: Bank Bumi Daya Plaza 30th | JI Imam Bonjol No. 61 Jakarta 10310
- & XIEEF SAR 305 DSLYUH ATH

@ XII2E 28

o [t &

- TEL: 251-2030, 251-2031

- =40 KOMPLEX TAMAN RIA SENAYAN UNIT E2, 1, JL.GERBANG PEMUDA NO.3
JAKARTA 10720

- 0 Bl DEE2 o E

0
il
W

(e}
t=}

Ok

Al =2l

o
- TEL. 7279-4206
- 40 JL. MELAWAL VI/IA (BLOCK M), Jakarta

o AHEF 220t
- TEL: 720-6091, 722-9911

41 JI. Senayan No.21, Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta Selatan
P AN /BA M2

- TEL: 5289-7044

2~ JI. Jend. Sudirman, Kav. 52-53 Lot 6 Jakarta Selatan
F S, 2H &2
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(67

c O 0 O O O

OFEAIGE
TEL: 7279-2479
Z=4-: JI. Senayan No.19, Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta Selatan

. Ere o=
g0 5% REE

2>t

TEL : 527-8721, 527-8722

JL. Senopati No. 49 Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta
20 AGE 2|

& &t

TEL. 720-3642, 7280-0753

=2 JL. Woltermonginsidi No.30, Jakarta

2 2Bot] st Bt A

g ¢

TEL. 521-0230

=2 JL. Senopati No. 55 Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta

X . A AL )
jéul'_l_’_- T‘__EEFET @I

ro

=
TEL. 726-2703, 720-7322

ZF=4: JL JEND SUDIRMAN NO.1, Jakarta (HILTON HOTELOI A 1.5KM)
&1 =010 H0l #= e=38Y

City Seoul

TEL: 5289-7506

Z40 Jl Jend. Sudirman, Kav. 52-53 Lot 6 Jakarta Selatan

7 2A1G D H2AUSH Uk 5HAl

=2 24+ & T

(.

FOFA (TEL. 720-9355): st=4! SAY
=ctoF (TEL. 570-0235)

& JIE (TEL. 521-0505)

S =2 AlEl (TEL. 522-1933)

Ahyat Seafood(TEL 570-5333)

Christal Jade Palace (TEL 574-4888)

3) YAy

c O 0 O O O

2ASHTEL 722-2230): AFAIDI, AA EE2F

Bushido (TEL 570-0723): Sahid Jaya S & L}

Honzen(TEL 570-7796): Midplaza Inter Continental S & L}
Kyoka( TEL 526-6688)

Kirishima(TEL 526-8080): Gran Melia Hotel Li

Asuka(TEL 5798-8888): Marriots & L#
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© Angus House (TEL 570-0198)

o The Grill (TEL 570-6200)
o Kembang Goula(TEL 520-5651):

o Sari Bundu(TEL 633-0575):

o Sate Tomang(TEL 567-3243):
o Bakmi GM(TEL 515-2693):

o Sari Kuring(TEL 515-5302):
o Pondok Laguna(TEL 345-9991):

5) eIz UHIAIOF HE S

4) Steak House
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- ZF=A: Suite 2102,Wisma GKBI, JL. Jendral Sudirman Kav.28,Jakarta

- N3 574-1522

- A B72-2187, 572-2204
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: Suite 2104,Wisma GKBI, JL. Jendral Sudirman Kav.28,Jakarta
1 570-5565
:574-1470
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: 17th Floor, Gedung BRI Il, JL. Jendral Sudirman No. 44-46,Jakarta
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- F=24 JL GATOT SUBROTO NO.57, JAKARTA, INDONESIA
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TH FL Wisma GKBI, JL. Jendral Sudirman Kav.28,Jakarta
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4 Menara Mulia 2007, JL. Gatot Subroto Kav. 9-11,Jakarta
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- ZF=A0 BRI BLDG., 11TH FL., JL.Jendral Sudirman, JAKARTA

tH
- F=47TH WISMA BANK DHARMALA, JL.Jendral Sudirman KAV.28, JAKARTA
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- FAX: 521-2179
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- Hyatt: 390-1234

- Hilton Hotel: 573-8011, 570-3600

- Hotel Mulia Senayan: 574-7777

- Sahid Jaya Hotel: 570-4444

- Mandarin Hotel: 314-1407

- Hotel Inter continental Midplaza: 251-0888
- Hotel Shangrila: 570-7440

- Marriott Hotel: 5798-8888
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2009 & Xp3t2Et AMEHIE|(JCC) &AIE 2LF

NO

EVENT TITLE /
* ORGANIZER

DATE OF EVENT

ROOM

Jakarta Furniture & Interior
* Misty Total Media, PT.

18 Jul 2009 - 26 Jul 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

Made in Thailand 2009
* Royal Thai Embassy

23 Jul 2009 - 26 Jul 2009

Cendrawasih Room 1/1

The 6th Jakarta Wedding Festival
 Kerabat Dyan Utama, PT. (RADYATAMA)

24 Jul 2009 - 26 Jul 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

Japan Education Expo
« Japan Student Services Organization,
(JASSO-JKT)

25 Jul 2009 - 26 Jul 2009

Merak Room 1,2,3

Forum Grafika Digital
» Dyandra Promosindo, PT

31 Jul 2009 - 2 Aug 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

International Education Expo 2009
* |[katan Konsultan Pendidikan Internasional
Indonesia (IKPII)

1 Aug 2009 - 2 Aug 2009

Merak Room 1,2,3

APOCGE & APHSE 2009
* Society of Petroleum Engineers

4 Aug 2009 - 6 Aug 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3
Plenary Hall (Grd FIr)

Pangan Nusa 2009
» Pusat Dagang Kecil & Menengah,
Departemen Perdagangan

6 Aug 2009 — 9 Aug 2009

Exhibition Hall B

Amway Indonesia Expo
« Amway Indonesia, PT

8 Aug 2009 - 9 Aug 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

10

Jakarta Property Expo
* Rumah Promosi Indonesia, PT

8 Aug 2009 - 16 Aug 2009

Exhibition Hall A

11

Gelar Karya Pemberdayaan
» Persada Multi Cendekia, PT

14 Aug 2009 - 16 Aug 2009

Exhibition Hall B

12

HIMPI Expo
* Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

14 Aug 2009 - 16 Aug 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

13

Indonesia Expo
* Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

19 Aug 2009 — 23 Aug 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

14

Indonesia Fair for Investment Trade &
Tourism 2009
* Antheus Indo Ad-Pro, PT

21 Aug 2009 - 23 Aug 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

15

Gelar Batik Nusantara 2009
* Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

28 Aug 2009 - 30 Aug 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3
Cendrawasih Room 1/1

16

Jakarta International Furniture
* Rumah Promosi Indonesia, PT

29 Aug 2009 - 6 Sep 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

17

Lebaran Fair 2009
* Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

11 Sep 2009 — 13 Sep 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

18

Indonesia Maritim Expo 2009
» Panorama Convex

2 Oct 2009 - 4 Oct 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

19

Indonesia Tourism & Travel Fair 2009
* Panorama Convex

2 Oct 2009 - 4 Oct 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

20

Asian Gas Exhibition
* dmg World Media

5 Oct 2009 - 10 Oct 2009

Plenary Hall (whole)

21

Indonesia Ornamental Fish Show
« Wahyu Promo Citra, PT

9 Oct 2009 - 11 Oct 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

22

The 13th Indonesia Furniture Show
» Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

10 Oct 2009 — 18 Oct 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B
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NO

EVENT TITLE /
* ORGANIZER

DATE OF EVENT

ROOM

23

KPPIKG (Kursus Penyegar & Penambah

lImu Kedokteran Gigi)
» Fakultas Kedokteran Gigi, University of
Indonesia

14 Oct 2009 — 17 Oct 2009

Merak Room 1,2,3

24

Cosmobeaute Indonesia
 Prakarsa Sinergi Utama, PT

22 Oct 2009 - 24 Oct 2009

Cendrawasih Room 1/1

25

Kesetiakawanan Sosial Nasional Expo
* Proexco Adji Intercon, PT

22 Oct 2009 - 25 Oct 2009

Exhibition Hall B

26

The 22nd Real Estate Expo 2009
» Debindo Multi Adhiswasti, PT

24 Oct 2009 — 1 Nov 2009

Exhibition Hall A

27

WIC Annual Charity Bazaar
» Women’s International Club (WIC)

28 Oct 2009 - 29 Oct 2009

Exhibition Hall B

28

Hospital Expo 2009
» Okta Sejahtera Insani, PT

28 Oct 2009 - 31 Oct 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3
Main Lobby
Plenary Hall (Grd FIr)

29

Djarum Black Automodified
* HNR Promosindo, PT

30 Oct 2009 — 1 Nov 2009

Exhibition Hall B

30

INDOCOMTECH 2009
» Dyandra Promosindo, PT

4 Nov 2009 — 8 Nov 2009

Cendrawasih Room 1/1
Exhibition Hall A + B

31

Indonesia Book Fair 2009
« Dyandra Promosindo, PT

4 Nov 2009 - 8 Nov 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3
Main Lobby
Plenary Hall (Grd FIr)

32

Qil 7 Fats International Asia Exhibition 2009
* dmg World Media

11 Nov 2009 - 13 Nov 2009

Merak Room 1,2,3

33

Franchise & Business Concept
* Panorama Convex

13 Nov 2009 — 15 Nov 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

34

Indonesia Furniture Fair
* Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

14 Nov 2009 - 22 Nov 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

35

Resources of Indonesian Craft Expo
* Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

18 Nov 2009 — 22 Nov 2009

Cendrawasih Room 1/1

36

Indonesia Toys Expo 2009
» Panorama Convex

21 Nov 2009 - 22 Nov 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

37

The 5th Wedding Celebration Festival 2009

» Kerabat Dyan Utama, PT. (RADYATAMA)

27 Nov 2009 - 29 Nov 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

38

The 5th Jakarta Motor Show & Jakarta

Motorcycle Show
« Dyandra Promosindo, PT

28 Nov 2009 - 6 Dec 2009

Exhibition Hall A + B

39

Total Fashion 2009
* Mediatama Binakreasi, PT

2 Dec 2009 - 6 Dec 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3

40

Property Expo 2009
* Misty Total Media, PT.

7 Dec 2009 - 20 Dec 2009

Exhibition Hall A

41

Mutumanikam Nusantara
* Mutumanikam Nusantara Indonesia

10 Dec 2009 - 13 Dec 2009

Exhibition Hall B

42

ICT Expo 2009
« ECMI Services, PT (Exhibition &
Convention Management International)

16 Dec 2009 - 18 Dec 2009

Assembly Hall 1,2,3
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2009 & Jakarta Int’l Expo (110IREt AAT) FA|Z LA

EVENT TITLE /

NO . ORGANIZER DATE OF EVENT ROOM
The 17" Indonesia Int’l Motor Show A1-A3, B1-B2, C1-C2,
1 * PT. Dyandra Promosindo 24 Jul 2009 — 2 Aug 2009 D1-D2, OS
Interfood Indonesia 2009
2 .PT. Kristamedia Pratama 8 Aug 2009 - 11 Aug 2009 |B1-B2, C1-C2
3 MTT(Machine Tools & Technology) 11 Aug 2009 — 14 Aug 2009 |A1-A3

*PT. Ecmi Services

4 Indoplas, Indopack, Indoprint

*PT. Wakeni Kemalaniaga Makmur 12 Aug 2009 — 15 Aug 2009 D2

Energy Indonesia 2009: Building &

Construction Indonesia, Electric Indonesia, B A1-A3, B1-B2, C1-C2,
S | Mining Indonesia, Oil & Gas Indonesia 14.0ct 2009 =17 0ct 2009 |y o g

*PT. Pamerindo Buana Abadi

The 24" Trade Expo Indonesia A1-A3, B1-B2, C1-C2,
6 |.8PEN Indonesia(NAFED) 28 0ct 2009 — 1 Nov 2009 |5y _po' g

All Print & Paper, Allpack, Digital & Media Sign 3 B 3
7 |Expo, Interpharma, Allplas Indonesia 2009 11 Nov 2009 — 14 Nov 2009 A1-A3, B1-B2, C1-C2,

*PT. Kristamedia Pratama D1-D2

Jakarta Audio Pro Expo 2009

“Konsorsium JIExpo — Audiopro 19 Nov 2009 - 22 Nov 2009 |B1-B2, C1

Manufacturing Indonesia Series
Plastlcs' & . Bubber Indpne3|a, Propak 5 Dec 2009 — 5 Dec 2009 A1-A3, B1-B2, C1-C2,
Indonesia, Printing Indonesia D1-D2

*PT. Pamerindo Buana Abadi

10. 2|2 &AIOIE

O elzUlAlor BRI

Supreme State Institutions

People's Consultative Assembly www.mpr.go.id/

House of Representative www.dpr.go.id

Board of The Region Representative www.dpd.go.id

Supreme Audit Board www.bpk.go.id

Supreme Court www.mahkamahagung.go.id
Constitution Court www.mahkamahkonstitusi.go.id/
Corruption Erradicate Comission www.kpk.go.id/

Judicial Comission www.komisiyudisial.go.id

Coordinating ministers
Coordinating Minister for Legal, Political dan Security Affairs | www.polkam.go.id

Coordinating Minister for the Economy www.ekon.go.id/
Coordinating Minister for People's Welfare www.menkokesra.go.id
Departmental ministers

Minister of Home Affairs www.depdagri.go.id
Minister of Foreign Affairs www.deplu.go.id
Minister of Defense www.dephan.go.id

Ikotra ST UIAI0F-130
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Minister of Law and Human Rights

www.depkumham.go.id

Minister of Finance

www.depkeu.go.id

Minister of Energy and Natural Resources

www.esdm.go.id

Minister of Industry

www.depperin.go.id

Minister of Trade

www.depdag.go.id

Minister of Agriculture

www.deptan.go.id

Minister of Forestry

www.dephut.go.id

Minister of Transportation

www.dephub.go.id

Minister of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries

www.dkp.go.id

Minister of Labor and Transmigration

www.nakertrans.go.id/

Minister of Public Works

WWW.pU.go.id

Minister of Health

www.depkes.go.id

Minister of National Education

www.depdiknas.go.id

Minister of Social Services

www.depsos.go.id

Minister of Religious Affairs

www.depag.go.id

Minister of Information and Communication

www.depkominfo.go.id

Minister or Culture and Tourism

www.budpar.go.id

Non Departemental Government Institutions

National Institute of Public Administration

www.lan.go.id

National Archives

www.ica.org

The National Civil Service Agency

www.bkn.go.id

National Library

www.digilib.pnri.go.id

Central Agency of Statistics

www.bps.go.id

Agency for National Standarization

www.bsn.or.id

Agency for Nuclear Energy Control

www.bapeten.go.id

Agency for National Nuclear Energy

www.batan.go.id

State Secrets Institute

Agency for National Family Planning Coordinating

www.bkkbn.go.id

The Institute of National Space and Aviation

www.lapan.go.id/

Agency for Coordination of Survey and National Mapping

www.bakosurtanal.go.id

Finance Supervision and Development Board

www.bpkp.go.id

Indonesian Institute of Sciences

www.lipi.go.id

Financial Capital Investment Coordinating Board

www.bkpm.go.id

Agency for National Land Affairs

www.bpn.go.id/

Agency for Control of Medicine and Food

WWW.pom.go.id/

National Endurance Institution

www.lemhannas.go.id

National Defence Council

WWW.pom.go.id/

State Ministry

State Minister for Research and Technology

www.ristek.go.id

State Minister for Cooperatives and Small and
Medium Enterprises

www.depkop.go.id

State Minister of the Environment

www.menlh.go.id

State Minister for Women Empowerment

www.menegpp.go.id

State Minister for Making Efficient Use of the State
Apparatus

www.menpan.go.id

State Minister for Development Acceleration of Left
Behind Regional

www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Minister for the National Development Planning

www.bappenas.go.id

State Minister for Agency of State

www.bumn-ri.com

State Minister for People Housing

www.kemenpera.go.id

State Minster for Youth and Sports Affairs

www.kemenegpora.go.id
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